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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Cui Fen ENG (SPF) <ENG_Cui_Fen@spf.gov.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 1 December 2022 11:41 AM
To: Admin A; assignments
Cc: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF); Lai Kuen LUI (SPF); Hang Jia AW (SPF)
Subject: Pre-Repair Survey on SGD 8448K (Accident with QX 216S on 29 Nov 2022)

Importance: High

Message Classification: Restricted 

Our ref: ACS/105/009/2022/068 
  
Dear LKK, 
  
              Kindly arrange Pre-repair survey on SGD 8448K at the following address.  Thank you. 
  

YSK AUTO WORKSHOP 
Autobay @ Kaki Bukit 
1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 
Blk D #01-71 
Singapore 417883 

                                                                                                                                                                                  
Contact Person: 9640-2541 (DANNY)  

  
Cc: Hang jia, please open new case file.  Thank you. 

 
 
Eng Cui Fen (Ms) 
1 Corporate Services Manager 
Corporate Services Division 
Police Logistics Department 
Singapore Police Force 
DID: 68428401 
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